File No.4-TSB280/2022-HYD
685210/2022/IRO-H TR TRER

Government of India
GgfeRUT 9 iR Ferarg uiRacH Jarea
Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change

Uehlghel &1 TIfeTl/Integrated Regional Office

Aranya Bhavan, 3rdfloor, Saifabad, Hyderabad-500004, Telangana
E-mail: iro.hyderabad-mefcc@gov.in

Hh
F. No 4-TSB280/2022-HYD|536 Date § June, 2022

To,

The Special Chief Secretary to the Government,
Environment, Forests, Science & Technology Department,
Telangana State Secretariat, Hyderabad.

Subject: F(C) Act, 1980 - Diversion of 0.2183 Ha of forest land in Sangareddy
Forest Division of Sangareddy District for Laying of Optical Fiber Cable
along the road within the existing RoW in favour of M/s. Telesonic
Networks- Reg

Reference: 1. Proposal No.FP/TG/OFC/141933/2021
2. Letter No.1619/For.1(1)/2022 dated 16.05.2022

Madam,

With reference to the above cited proposal, it is noticed that the proposed alignment is
not falling within the existing RoW and hence it is referred to IRO, Hyderabad for according
permission. In this regard, I am directed to request to furnish the following additional
information / documents / clarification at the earliest for further consideration of the proposal.

1. It is noticed that the State Government has forwarded the proposal for diversion of
forest land for laying of OFC cable without enclosing the ROFR certificate from the
Competent Authority and also not identified the double degraded forest land for
raising CA plantation as stipulated in the FC Rule 6 (3) (¢) and guidelines at para 2.5
(1) (b) respectively.

2. There is some discrepancy in the site inspection report submitted by DFO. which
needs to be rectified by the concerned DFO (“The area proposed for diversion is for
widening of the existing single lane carriageway to double lane and there is no any
other alterative alignment available except the present proposed way”).

Above stated information may be submitted at the earliest for considering the project.
Yours faithfully,
! - e '}f\/
/g&
6%
(Kailash Bhimrao Bhawar, 1FS)
Assistant Inspector General of Forests (Central).
Copy to: -

1. *The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF). Forests Department / Nodal
Officer (FCA)., Govt. of Telangana Aranya Bhavan, Saifabad, Hyderabad, PIN-
500004

83



